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Secretary nf the Commission
1,8, Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Attention: Docketing and Service Branch
Suhjert: Dock No., PRM-20-223

The petitioner requests that the annual exposure limit for a membher
of the general public bhe reduced to under 1 millirem from ionizing
radiat ion received from all activities rpqula'od by the USNRC,. The
petitioner cites an NRC panlicy statement which was later withdrawn.

Wae there any factual hasis for the estimates in the poalicy

»

statement cited by the peiitioner”? Monitored percsonnel are allowed
R000 millirem per YeAT, Noes historical data of monitored
individuale in any way supnpoart the conclusions cited hy the

pnf\?lnnpr”

The recent reduction in the maximum annual exposure nf memhers of
the general puhlic te 100 millirem was a fairly drastic move. Going
teo twn orders of magnitude lower, or any lower, for that matter,
without concrete evidence that it ie necessary wonld he very rash.

I have nn idea of the cost of the such a low limit, but assume that
1t wauld he substantial.

Please he informed that 1T see no need ar justificatioen faor such a
mave ,

Sincerely yours
The Harricon Stee] Casting Co,

W.D. Hollander
Radiatinn Safety Officer
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